

From: Lia Morris
Sent: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 12:48 PM
To: Ikin, Benjamin
Subject: RE: CM: Mac Point Stadium - Tas Planning Commission Consultation
Hi Ben
Sorry I missed your call. I have left a message.

MAST has confirmed with Tasports that the impacts of lighting on commercial shipping have been considered. In relation to the lighting impacts, the reference to boating in the documentation should be amended to shipping.

Thanks

Lia

Lia Morris

Chief Executive | Marine and Safety Tasmania

Level 1, Port Tower Building, 18 Hunter Street Hobart TAS 7000

GPO Box 602, Hobart, Tas 7001

Phone – 03 62 358888 | Fax – 03 62 33 5662

www.mast.tas.gov.au



An unserviced inflatable life jacket could be
putting you or your family at risk.